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Response to the Findings and Recommendations
Of the 2007-2008 Grand Jury Report

Response to Finding:
Modoc Joint Unified School District agrees with finding #2:

Modoc Joint Unified School District, according to the existing Memorandum of
Understanding with Modoc Charter School, has a representative who sits on the
Charter School Board of Trustees. In an effort to improve our oversight of the
Charter School Operations, MJUSD has changed its representative who sits on
the board.

Response to Recommendation #1:

On June 30, 2009, the Modoc Charter School Memorandum of Understanding
with Modoc Joint Unified School District is up for renewal. It is the intent of
MJUSD to review this document closely and include language to address MCS
accountability. The MJUSD will utilize legal counsel opinions prior to
implementing our MOU with Modoc Charter School.
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Modoc Joint Unified School District complies with the Americans With Disabilities Act and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504, providing
educational services and employment opportunities on a non-discriminatory basis. The District does not discriminate on the basis of race, ethnicity,
marital or parental status, religion, creed, color, national origin, sex or physical or mental disability. The coordinator for non-discrimination compliance is
the Modoc High School Principal, (530) 233-7201 ext. 401.

¢



